Company
Walter Ludwig Eichberg founded in September 1935 on the Berlin Wilhemstrasse the
company as a spare-parts supplier for electric motors and as an installation specialist for
carbon brushes.

Soon we specialized in the production of carbon products in order to optimally satisfy

requirements of electrical technology.

After the Second World War and the Berlin Blockade the company successfully opened in

1949 in Berlin-Kreuzberg on Tempelhofer Ufer again.

In the 1970s Joachim Eichberg, the son of the company founder, took over direction of
business. The Chartered Engineer knew how to manage the company so that it became a
competent partner for motor designers, large industrial carbon users and government

customers.

In 1985 we celebrated our 50" company anniversary.

About the decades the company W.L.Eichberg reached a high reputation as a producer

for carbon products. Base for this success of the company are the technical innovations,

customized consulting and a quality management practices in accordance with I1SO 9001.

In 2005 the Chartered Economist Marcus Staehr took over the company.



